

FLSC Dirt Board Minutes

From 2/9/15

Called Joint meet 7:02 pm –

In attendance: Dave K., Mike, Al, Ron, Brenda, Bill B., Bill J., Ben, Roger, Joe

- Next regular meeting will be Monday, 3/16 @ 7:00
- DNR range money available. Must be focused around trap shooting. 50% match for \$25,000 or over. We can look at voice activated throws, card readers, new trap machines...
- Ron is looking over paperwork for grant and will get some prices for things
- Corp status is on hold until April when new board members are in
- Al will work with Bill B. and Bill J. to create a vendor list
- Went through the Annual Shareholders meeting outline
- All permits are acquired. John will start digging next week. Done by the end of March – 4 bays.
- There is talk about nightly 3 gun league and Friday night pistol league.
- Ed is setting up ATA (Amateur Trap Assoc.) shoots 5/16 & 17, 8/22 & 23
- Adjourned 8:20

Called Inc Board meeting 8:25 pm

In attendance: Bill B., Brenda, Dave, Mike, Roger

- Minutes approved
- Treasurer's report by Bill B. - approved
- We will pay Al B. to plant trees on new berms \$150.00
- Adjourned 8:40 pm